
M E M 0 R A N D U M 

March 15 . 1996 

TO: DlVISION OF APPEALS 
DIVISION OF AUDITING AND FINANCIAL ANALYSIS 
DIVISION OF COMMUNICATIONS 

-XX_ DIVISION OF ELECTRIC AND GAS 
DIVISION OF RESEARCH 
DIVISION OF WATER AND WAST~~ATER 
DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES 

FROM: DIVISION OF RECORDS A.ND REPORTING (WILLIAMS) 

RE: CONFIDENTIALI TY OF CERTAIN INFORKATIOJI 

DOCUMENT NO: ~0~1~1~1~1~-~t~f~-----------------------------------

DESCRIPTION: f23 Pons tor month of 1/96 

SOURCETN(pA BLECTBIC COKfM!X 

DOCKET NO.:~t~f0~0~0~1~-~~~~~--------------·----------------------

The above material was received with a request fnr 
confidentiality (attached). Please prepare a recommenGation !or 
the attorney assigned to the case by completing the section below 
and forwarding a copy ot this Demorandum, together with a brief 
memorandwa supporting your recoumendation, to the attorney. Copies 
of your recommendation should also be provided to the Division of 
Records and Reporting and to the DiVision ot Appeals. 

\ 

Please road each ot tho following and chock it applicable. 




